# Sioux Falls Regional Airport Authority Board Meeting Minutes

## July 28, 2022

Members Present: Lon Stroschein, Eric Ellefson, Kent Cutler, and Blake Curd

Members Present via phone: John Taylor

Staff Present: Dan Letellier and Kristin Elgersma

Guests Present: Mark Wiederrich – KLJ Engineers, Brad Greguson – SP Plus, Elizabeth Hertz-Davenport/Evans Law Firm.

Ayes and nays were taken on all motions and all motions were passed unanimously unless otherwise noted.

Chairman Stroschein called the meeting to order at 12:01 pm.

- **1. Minutes** John Taylor moved and Eric Ellefson seconded a motion to approve the minutes of June 23, 2022. Motion Carried.
- 2. Bills for Approval- Eric Ellefson moved and Kent Cutler seconded approval of the bills as presented. Motion carried.
- **3. Consent Agenda** Report on Consent Agenda items by the Executive Director. Kent Cutler moved and Eric Ellefson seconded approval of the Consent Agenda. Motion carried.
  - A. Lease Agreement with John Hommes for T-Hangar 1-1.
  - B. Award Parking Garage Materials Testing Services award- American Engineering & Testing \$183,980.00

## 4. Report by Executive Director-

- A. <u>Passenger Traffic and Concession Revenue</u> For the fourth month in a row, the airport set a monthly record for passenger traffic and the third busiest all-time. June's passenger enplanements were 13.7% above the previous year totaling 54,244 travelers. Year to day boardings are 38.4% ahead of 2021 and 7.5% higher than 2019. Parking, Food/Beverage, Car Rental, Gift Shop, and Hotel all saw increases in June.
- B. Construction Updates
  - a. Concourse Remodel Substantially complete, working on punch list items. Several sections of the concourse still require wall paneling with the material being delayed several months. The architects are currently looking at some other options.
  - Restaurant Remodel Restaurant area is open along with the new Cinnabon. Gate 5 deli is still waiting on cabinets to be delivered which would complete the project.

- c. PAPI install PAPI equipment installed and flight checked. Operational as of 6/22/22. A section of electrical cable has developed a short and requires replacement. Once complete PAPI will be back in operation.
- d. Parking Lot Resurface South side of the lot is complete and they are 2/3 completed on the North Half. Contractor hopes to wrap the project up in the next few weeks.
- e. Runway 15/33 Project began on July 11<sup>th</sup> and is going well. Estimated completion date is October 6, 2022.
- f. Taxiway D/E/F Project began on July 11<sup>th</sup> and is also making good progress. Shipment of taxiway light containers may impact the timeline if not received by the middle of August. Estimated completion is October 6, 2022.
- g. SRE Building Pre-con meeting held in the past week with civil work planned for mid-August. Paving the floor in the current cold storage building is also planned for next month.
- h. Parking Garage Pre-con meeting is set for August 4<sup>th</sup> work to begin mid-August. This will involve changes to the entrance into long-term as well as a temporary construction entrance off Minnesota Ave.

### 5. Old Business –

A. No Items

### 6. New Business -

- A. <u>Review Updated Capital Improvement Plan for 2023-2027</u> Director Letellier reviewed the proposed 5-year capital improvement plan with the board. Some project estimates have been updated and several reassigned for later years. A summary of the updates include:
  - i. Funding for SRE Building addition moved to 2023.
  - ii. Replacement of T-Hangar moved from 2022 to 2023.
  - iii. Construction costs for parking garage and skyway updated.
  - iv. Expansion of concourse by 2 gates moved to 2025 with cost assigned of \$12m. Terminal Study will provide recommendation for new concourse layout which will impact construction and phasing. Expect actual costs to be in the \$50-\$60m range.
  - v. Canopy over the rental car lot moved from 2024 to 2026.
  - vi. Bridge over channel to connect to 60<sup>th</sup> St. N. moved from 2026-2027.

Blake Curd moved and Kent Cutler seconded a motion to approve the Capital Improvement Plan for 2023-2027. Motion Carried.

- B. <u>Purchase of new IT Equipment for Customs and Board Protection -</u> The operating lease with U.S. Customs and Boarder Protection (CBP) to provide the General Aviation Flight (GAF) service includes a provision that the airport will fund the refresh of IT Equipment for the facility every 3-5 years. The CBP has presented a document which lists the equipment and network costs for the refresh at \$73,880.10. The CBP has communicated that if the airport does not fund this update, they will be forced to close the GAF. The Board instructed Letellier to determine if a reduction in the equipment required could be agreed to which would lower the costs. They also instructed Letellier to see if the City or State Development Foundations may be able to assist with some of the expense. The Board deferred a decision until the August Board meeting to determine if a reduction in cost is possible.
- C. <u>Conflict of Interest Policy and Disclosure Statement</u> Federal and State regulations require organizations accepting Federal Funds have in place a Conflict-of-Interest Policy. The policy requires all Board members and management personnel review the policy and sign a Disclosure Form identifying affiliations with any other organization that might be deemed a conflict of interest.
- D. <u>Arc of Dreams model Opportunity</u> The airport was approached by the Washington Pavilion and Sculpture Walk about installing the 1/12<sup>th</sup> scale Arc of Dreams model currently at the Washington Pavilion at the airport. They proposed a possible location at the Welcome sign to Sioux Falls. The Board was interested in bringing the sculpture to the airport, but would like some alternate sites to be considered. Director Letellier will work with Confluence landscape engineers to determine if there is a potential location in/around the new parking structure that will be constructed.

### 7. Open Segment

None

Eric Ellefson moved and Kent Cutler seconded a motion to adjourned the meeting at 1:05 pm.

Date

Secretary

 Next Board Meeting:
 August 25,2022
 10:00 am (Airport Tour)

 August 25, 2022
 12:00 pm

 September 22, 2022
 12:00 pm

 October 27,2022
 12:00 pm